

Your ref:	Our ref:	Please ask for:	Telephone No.
	JR/LB	Mrs Joan Rees	01384 815242

24th March 2009

Dear Member

North Dudley Area Committee – 8th April, 2009

You are requested to attend a meeting of the North Dudley Area Committee on Wednesday 8th April, 2009, at 6.30 pm, at The High Arcal School, Arcal Drive, Sedgley, Dudley DY3 1BP, to consider the business set out in the agenda below.

A buffet will be available for members of the Committee from 5.30 pm.

Please contact Joan Rees on the telephone number above, at least 48 hours before the meeting, if you DO NOT wish to be provided with a buffet, or if a vegetarian or special dietary meal is required.

The agenda and reports for this meeting can be viewed on the Council's website www.dudley.gov.uk (Follow the links to Council Decision Making and Committee Information).

Yours sincerely



INTERIM DIRECTOR OF LAW AND PROPERTY

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence from the meeting.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations of interests from Members in accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct.

3 MINUTES

To approve as a correct record and sign the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 28th January 2009 (copy attached).

4 PETITIONS

To acknowledge receipt of any Petitions.

5 YOUTH MATTERS

To receive a presentation from the Area Youth Forum

6 POLICE ISSUES

To receive any issues the Police/Public wish to raise

7 FIRE SERVICE ISSUES

To receive any issues the Fire Service/Public wish to raise

8 TRANSPORT ISSUES

To consider any transport issues the Public may wish to raise.

9 PUBLIC FORUM

To respond to questions from the public

10. CAPITAL ALLOCATIONS (PAGES 1 - 7)

To consider the report of the Area Liaison Officer

11 CASTLE STREET, ROSEVILLE SHOPPING CENTRE, COSELEY:
PROPOSED TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER (PAGES 8 - 11)

To consider the report of the Director of the Urban Environment

12 COMMUNITY RENEWAL PLAN (PAGES 12 – 25)

To consider the report of the Director of Adult, Community and Housing Services.

13 RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS

To consider the report of the Area Liaison Officer

14 WARD ISSUES

To receive any ward issues Members wish to raise.

15 SELECT COMMITTEE PUBLICITY

As a way of giving additional publicity to meetings of the Council's Select Committees it has been agreed that the dates of future meetings of the Committee be included on the agendas of meetings of Area Committees. Dates of all future meetings will be advised when determined in the new municipal year.

More information about Select Committees can be found on the Council's Committee Management Information System (CMIS) which can be accessed via

<http://cmis.dudley.gov.uk/cmiswebpublic>

16 DATE AND VENUE OF FUTURE MEETINGS

The date and venue of future meetings will be advised, when determined for the new municipal year.

To: All Members of the North Dudley Area Committee, namely:

.....

Councillors

Mrs Ameson	Caunt	G Davies	Evans	Mrs Millward
Motram	Perry	Mrs Ridley	Ryder	Simms
Stanley	Wright			

Co-opted Member: Mr J Millward